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From: Stephen Lemont
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 1:46 PM
To: Laura Quinn; 'Randall D Westmoreland'
Cc: Thomas, Steven D.; McNeil, Laura; Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug)
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule

Per my discussion with Randy a few moments ago, we will go with the catered lunches.  Although they would 
be somewhat more expensive, that approach will use up less of our time.  The catered lunches could cost 
between $9 and $12 per day, but Randy is trying to negotiate a deal to keep their cost at no more than $10 per 
day. 
 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Environmental Project Manager 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop:  T-6D32 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-5163 
Fax:  301-415-6350 
Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov 
 
From: Stephen Lemont  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 12:40 PM 
To: Laura Quinn; 'Randall D Westmoreland' 
Cc: Thomas, Steven D.; McNeil, Laura; Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug) 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 
 
I am awaiting Randy's reply on the approximate cost of the cafeteria vs. catered food, although my inclination 
is to go with the catered food and with the variety Laura suggests.   
 
I already included a request for special dietary requirements in my Fermi 3 Site Audit Announcement email 
 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Environmental Project Manager 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
Mail Stop:  T-6D32 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
Telephone:  301-415-5163 
Fax:  301-415-6350 
Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov 
 
From: Laura Quinn  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 11:50 AM 
To: 'Randall D Westmoreland'; Stephen Lemont 
Cc: Thomas, Steven D.; McNeil, Laura; Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug) 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 
 
Randy, 
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Something similar to the Fermi Pre-app lunches we had at Black & Vetch would be perfect.  I think brining in 
some boxed lunches would be fine.  If possible, let's try to have some variety.  Sandwiches everyday for 5 
days is a bit much.  But overall I think a variety of catered food is best.  Steve can you send out an email to all 
the NRC and contractor reviewers to see if we have any special requests (vegetarians etc.) 
Thanks 
Laura 
 
From: Randall D Westmoreland [mailto:westmorelandr@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 10:45 AM 
To: Stephen Lemont 
Cc: Thomas, Steven D.; McNeil, Laura; Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug); Laura Quinn 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 
 
Steve, 
  
Having everyone buy their lunch would be cheaper but having it catered would probably be 
quicker, more convenient and keep things rolling.  
 
Randy Westmoreland 
Nuclear Development-Licensing 
Technical Expert 
Office: 313-235-3368 
Pager: 734-457-7895 
************************************************************************************
***  
CARING ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT IS THE NATURE OF  
OUR JOB.  
 
PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED  
COMMUNICATION  
 
This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or  
confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the 
use of the intended recipient named above. Any review,  
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this  
communication by someone other than the intended  
recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this  
communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  
If you have received this communication in error, please  
immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the  
original message.  
 
-----Stephen Lemont <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov> wrote: ----- 

To: Randall D Westmoreland <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>, "Thomas, Steven D." 
<ThomasSD@bv.com> 
From: Stephen Lemont <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov> 
Date: 01/21/2009 08:49AM 
cc: "McNeil, Laura" <McNeilLE@bv.com>, "Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug)" <TimpeDC@bv.com>, Laura Quinn 
<Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 

Randy, 
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Giving you the attendee names (to the extent I know them at this stage) and other information is on my list to 
provide to you very soon.  Laura is working the schedule/agenda, for discussion with you and Argonne this 
week. 

 

As for lunches, either option would be fine with me, but I believe we would prefer whatever would take the least 
amount of time and money.  Which option would that be? 

 

Also, if you provide morning snacks, they should be similar to what we had at the alternative sites visit (i.e., 
coffee, tea, water donuts).  We probably also need extra waters to take along on the site tours. 

 

Thanks, 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Environmental Project Manager 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Office of New Reactors 

Mail Stop:  T-6D32 

Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Telephone:  301-415-5163 

Fax:  301-415-6350 

Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov 

 

From: Randall D Westmoreland [mailto:westmorelandr@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 8:41 AM 
To: Thomas, Steven D. 
Cc: Stephen Lemont; McNeil, Laura; Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug); Laura Quinn 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 

 

Steve, 

  

Do you have a list of names with their organizations and specialty areas for NRC, Argonne 



4

ERI?  Also a list of names of who will be attending from various government agencies--I realize  

you may not have this nailed down yet, but a even a guess of numbers would help.  I need to  

finalize total numbers so I can figure out and reserve transportation and lunches.  Numbers going 

on specialty tours would also be very helpful.  

  

I think we talked about catering lunches and then NRC and Argonne could just chip in.  The alternative 

is that our corporate offices has a good lunch area. Everyone could just get their own. What 

ever you prefer.   

  

 

Randy Westmoreland 
Nuclear Development-Licensing 
Technical Expert 
Office: 313-235-3368 
Pager: 734-457-7895 
************************************************************************************
***  
CARING ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT IS THE NATURE OF  
OUR JOB.  
 
PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED  
COMMUNICATION  
 
This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or  
confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the 
use of the intended recipient named above. Any review,  
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this  
communication by someone other than the intended  
recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this  
communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  
If you have received this communication in error, please  
immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the  
original message.  

 

-----"Thomas, Steven D." <ThomasSD@bv.com> wrote: ----- 

To: Stephen Lemont <Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov>, Randall D Westmoreland 
<westmorelandr@dteenergy.com> 
From: "Thomas, Steven D." <ThomasSD@bv.com> 
Date: 01/21/2009 07:51AM 
cc: "McNeil, Laura" <McNeilLE@bv.com>, "Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug)" <TimpeDC@bv.com>, Laura Quinn 
<Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 
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Is it possible to find out which disciplines may need to be available until Saturday?   

  

Thanks 

Steve Thomas  
Engineering Manager  
Black & Veatch Corporation  
6601 College Blvd. Overland Park, KS 66211 USA  
Tel: (913) 458-2051  
thomassd@bv.com  
Building a World of Difference®  

 
Please note that the information and attachments in this email are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not forward, copy or print the message or its 
attachments. Notify me at the above address, and delete this message and any attachments.  Thank you.  

 

 

From: Stephen Lemont [mailto:Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 6:23 AM 
To: Randall D Westmoreland 
Cc: Thomas, Steven D.; McNeil, Laura; Timpe, Douglas C. (Doug); Laura Quinn 
Subject: RE: Environmental Audit Schedule 

Randy, 

 

We are still a bit up in the air regarding our arrival and departure dates.  I do believe that most of us will arrive 
on Sunday night (February 1) and start the audit first thing on Monday morning.  As for the departure date, we 
had originally planned for the afternoon of Friday, February 6.  However, Mike Masnik won't be arriving until 
Wednesday noon at best, so we may need for him and some others to continue working through Friday and 
possibly into Saturday.  For now, I would suggest that we prepare for the worst case. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Stephen Lemont, Ph.D. 
Environmental Project Manager 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

Office of New Reactors 
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Mail Stop:  T-6D32 

Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Telephone:  301-415-5163 

Fax:  301-415-6350 

Email:  Stephen.Lemont@nrc.gov 

 

From: Randall D Westmoreland [mailto:westmorelandr@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 3:03 PM 
To: Stephen Lemont 
Cc: thomassd@bv.com; mcneille@bv.com; timpedc@bv.com 
Subject: Environmental Audit Schedule 

 

Steve, 

  

I noticed that for Levy County's Environmental Audit schedule, the NRC was traveling on Monday and the 
audit started on Tuesday. What are your plans? Are you arriving Sunday night, Feb. 1 or are you traveling 
on Monday?  Also, on Friday February 6, do you plan to wrap up the audit by noon, so people have time to 
catch flights out? 

  

Thanks, 

  

 

Randy Westmoreland 
Nuclear Development-Licensing 
Technical Expert 
Office: 313-235-3368 
Pager: 734-457-7895 
************************************************************************************
***  
CARING ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT IS THE NATURE OF  
OUR JOB.  
 
PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED  
COMMUNICATION  
 
This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or  
confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the 
use of the intended recipient named above. Any review,  
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this  
communication by someone other than the intended  
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recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this  
communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited.  
If you have received this communication in error, please  
immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the  
original message.  
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